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 the overall dam would be raised by 17 metres; but 

 the spillway crest levels would be maintained at the levels proposed for the original 
14 metre dam raising; so, there would be no change in the upstream inundation 
impacts or the downstream flood mitigation benefits. 

This approach enables for only the spillway crest heights can be raised in the future to 
accommodate climate change impacts without having to raise the dam structural 
abutments.  Any future proposal for an increase in the spillway crest heights would be subject 
to a separate environmental assessment and approval from the relevant regulatory 
authorities. 

The original project referral 2017/7940 had not detailed the environmental flows infrastructure 
as it does not impact on Matters of National Environmental Significance (MNES) that were not 
already included in the original proposal. However, under the bilateral agreement there is 
only a single EIS and therefore this variation is proposed to ensure the project description 
within the EIS is the same as that in the controlled action determination. 

 

c) How the impacts of the proposed variation on matters of national environmental 
significance, compare with those of the original proposal 

The 17 July 2017 referral decision outlined that the project will require assessment and 
approval under the EPBC Act before it can proceed, based on the following controlling 
provisions: 

• World Heritage properties (sections 12 & 15A) 

• National Heritage places (sections 158 & 15C) 

• Listed threatened species and communities (sections 18 & 18A) 

The spillway crest heights would be maintained at the levels proposed for the original 14 metre 
dam raising; so, there would be no change in the upstream inundation impacts or the 
downstream flood mitigation benefits. The variation outlined in this letter, will not change the 
impacts related to the controlling provisions or any other matters of national environmental 
significance, because the inundation levels & durations upstream and downstream of the 
dam will be the same for a 14 metre and 17 metre dam raising with environmental flows 
infrastructure due to the consistency in spillway crest height. 

 

d) If applicable, the impacts of the proposed variation on matters of national environmental 
significance not considered in the referral or assessment of the original proposal  

This is not applicable, given the proposed variation will not result in any new or different 
matters of national environmental significance being affected by the action 

 

e) If applicable, alternatives, mitigation measures and offsets to compensate for additional 
impacts on matters of national environmental significance. 

This is not applicable, given there are no additional impacts on matters of national 
environmental significance. 
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If you would like to discuss any of the included further, please do not hesitate to contact either myself 

or . 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 
Project Director,  
Warragamba Dam Raising 
 

 








